



**FOX VALLEY FFA CHAPTER
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
September 5, 2023
9:00 AM**

The regular meeting of the Fox Valley FFA Chapter was called to order at 9:00 AM on September 5, 2023, in the horticulture classroom of the Fox Valley Jr. High School. President Ryan and Secretary Kiriana were in attendance. The minutes from the August 15, 2023, regular meeting were read and approved.

Treasurer Oakley reported a balance of \$22,702.75 in the chapter's account. The financial report was received and filed for audit.

Adelin moved to **Limit Debate** to "allow each member to speak only once on a motion." Presley raised a *Point of Order* that the motion was not debatable. The *Point of Order* was not well taken, and President Ryan ruled that the motion to **Limit Debate** was debatable because there was no pending business. The motion to limit debate was lost after a rising vote.

Presley moved "that our chapter host an agricultural career fair for our school's junior and senior class." Following debate and amendment, the motion "that our chapter host an agricultural career fair for our school's junior and senior class on November 1st." was referred to a committee of three, appointed by the chair, to report back at the September 19th meeting. The chair appointed the committee of Kiriana, chairperson, and Adelin and Lauren, members.

Lauren moved to *Adjourn* the meeting. The motion to adjourn was adopted by voice vote and the meeting was adjourned at 9:09 AM.

Kiriana, Secretary

Commented [WF1]: The motion Limit Debate is included in the minutes because it was made when no business was pending and therefore a main motion. All main motions are required to be included. (RONR 48:4) While typically a subsidiary motion when business is pending, in this case Limit Debate is not a secondary motion.

Commented [WF2]: The wording of this implies that the amendment was adopted and therefore a separate statement on amendment and documentation of vote is not required. One could include the amendment more fully explained because secondary motions that aid in recording the completeness or clarity of the are allowed (RONR 48:4).

Commented [WF3]: The secondary motion Previous Question is not needed for completeness or clarity as a record of what was done - the business of the society (RONR 48:4). The motion Previous Question is a procedural motion that helped the society get to the end result which was the resolution of the pending main motion.

Commented [WF4]: Signature of the president can be included, but is not necessary. (RONR 48:7)